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Kimberley Pena 
1~ 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: 'Halpin, Mike' 

Subject: RE: Dockets 

Friday, March 30, 2007 12:37 PM 

I have found three active dockets (060635,060642, and 070098) and your e-mail address has been corrected. Please let 
me know if I can be of fiirther assistance. 

From: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 4:57 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Dockets 

Thank you very much! 

^ _ "  - I_ --_-- 
From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 3:39 PM 
To: Halpin, Mike 
Subject: RE: Dockets 

[ will do a search and correct everyone of them. I will set up a Flagged entry so my staff only picks the amended (and 
Zorrect entry) from the data base. Thank you for bringing this up to my attention. 

From: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
k n t :  Thursday, March 29, 2007 12:17 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Dockets 

<im - 
rhanks you for all of your help in the past, and I have a related question: 
don't know if this is in your area or not, but I've observed that some parties list my e-mail address incorrectly. 

3y way of example, this filing http://www.floridapsc.com/libra~/filings/07/02410-07/0241 O-O7.pdf submitted on March 16th by NRDC 
or Docket 060635-EU incorrectly lists my e-mail address as Michael.HalDin@dep.state.fl.us. 
If parties do not send paper copies but only e-file, and if the e-mail addresses are incorrect, how can we get it corrected? 
-hanks again 
Aike 

Vom: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
knt: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 8:13 AM 
'0: Halpin, Mike 
iubject: RE: Dockets 

'hank you, Sir. We will update our records per this e-mail. 
i 

rom: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
ent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 10:35 AM 
D: Kimberley Pena 
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Subject: RE: Dockets 

Kim - 
I had on my calendar to contact you about this - Buck Oven retires tomorrow, so can you remove his name and list me individually 
for the Siting Coordination Office? 
This should go for any power plant/transmission line related cases. 
Thanks much 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:56 PM 
To: Halpin, Mike 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

Done. Sir, feel free to contact me if you need further changes. I will contact you at the beginning of next year to check 
when it is aperopriate for us to remove Mr. Oven. 

From: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:24 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

My address and phone numbers are the same as Mr. Oven's. 
Oh - I if I can be listed as Michael P. Halpin that would be best (versus Mike Halpin). 
Thanks for your help. 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL,US] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:04 PM 
To: Halpin, Mike 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

Hr. Halpin, is your address and fax number the same as Mr. Oven's? May I have your phone number? 

Vom: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 10:24 AM 
To: 'Halpin, Mike' 
:c: Kimberley Pena 
iubject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

Ye can update our records with this request, so you and Buck are both on the need determination docket 
nailing lists. 

'11 ask Kim Pena, keeper of docket mailing lists, to start with Docket 060155-EM including you and Buck on 
he dockets (and I understand we'll be getting several more), then at the end of the year we'll drop Bucks 
ame due to his retirement. 

im, please note. 

*om: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
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.Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 9:45 A@ 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

For this docket, it would be best to add me and leave Buck as well. Regarding other power plant need determinations, will I need to 
contact you as each one arises, or is there a way I can be included with a single request? 
Thanks 

From: Kay Flynn [mailto:KFlynn@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 3:30 PM 
To: Halpin, Mike 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

Yes, we can add you as interested person in this docket. 

Do we remove Buck’s name, or simply add yours? 

From: Halpin, Mike [mailto: Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 2:38 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: OUC Need Petition 

Kay - 
I’ve left you a voice-mail message related to becoming an “interested person” for Power Plant Need Determinations. This arose as 

a result of the e-mail chain below. 
Can you assist in getting me designated as such? Afterwards, Buck can get himself removed from future lists. 

Thanks 
Mike Halpin 
245-8993 

From: Halpin, Mike 
k n t :  Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:44 PM 
To: Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

i i  Martha - 
I’m in a transition to replace Buck Oven, who is retiring at year’s end. Can you help me with the below questions? 
-hanks 
Aike Halpin 
145-8993 

:Tom: Tom Ballinger [mailto:TBaIling@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
knt: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:17 PM 
‘0: Halpin, Mike 
:c: Martha Brown 
lubject: RE: OUC Need Petition 

onfidentiality requests are becoming more common with need determinations, especially when a non-utility party is involved. In 
lis case, Southern Power is the third party. I think as an interested person, you only get sent notices of meetings and such, but 
i y  public document is available to you. I also think if you call the clerk‘s office, they can get you down as an interested person. 
emember, be careful what you ask for. Martha Brown, the attorney from our end, can clear up any muddy waters I may have left 
?hind. Her number is 413-6187. 

you need anything else, please give me a call. 

‘om: Halpin, Mike [mailto:Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us] 

‘3 012 0 0 7 



Page 4 of 4 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:12 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: Re: OUC Need Petition 

Tom - 
Buck couldn’t answer these questions and suggested I contact you. 

Can you assist? 
Mike 

From: Halpin, Mike 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:09 PM 
To: Oven, Hamilton 
Subject: OUC Need Petition 

Buck: 
PSC’s Docket number for OUC’s Need Determination is 0601 55. According to PSC’s website, you are listed as an interested 
Derson, but the filings are not downloadable as “Confidentiality” has been requested. 
I have 3 questions for you: 
1) Is it normal for Confidentiality to be requested with respect to Need Determinations? 
2)  As an “Interested Person” do you receive copies of the filings and subsequent relevant documentation (or, can you obtain 
locumentation, and if so, how)? 
3 )  Who designates you as an interested person; Le., does Scott, does the applicant, does PSC procedure dictate that, or is there 
;ome other basis for it? 

4mong other things, I’m thinking about what it is that I will need to do to become that “interested person” for Need Determinations in 
he future 
rhanks 
dike 

3012007 







E N E R G Y  WATER INFORMATION GOVERNMENT 

Ms. Hong Wang 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Records 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-71 18 

Dear Ms. Wang; 

I would like to be placed on the interested party mailing list for the following Docket 
Numbers : 

070098-E1 Petition for determination of need for Glades Power Park Units 1 and 2 
electrical power plants in Glades County, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

My mailing address is: 

Myron Rollins 
Black & Veatch 
11401 Lamar Avenue 
Overland Park, KS 662 1 1 
(913) 458-7432 

Very truly yours, 

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 

Myron Rollins 
M W k "  

..._ 

29  109 ET-48 
Black & Veatch Corporation . 11401 Lamar Avenue Overland Park, KS 6621 1 USA Telephone, 913 5 8  2000 

FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 


